From: Sharon Bodeker

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 04:29 p.m.

To:

Subject: RE: FOLLOWUP: LGOIMA Request

Attachments: 2024-10 Elected Representatives Reimbursements Response.pdf; 2024-10

Community Board Representatives Reimbursements Response_Redacted.pdf;
Emails.pdf; Example of approval email.pdf

oeor I

| refer to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requesting information about
reimbursement of expenses for elected members. Please accept my apology for the delay in sending this response
to you. Our delay resulted from the staff working on your request being unexpectedly away when your LGOIMA was
due for response.

Please find below the details of your request and our responses. Some attachments for this response are being
sent to you separately via our file transfer system, due to their size.

The details of reimbursements claimed by elected members of the Dunedin City Council between 25 October 2019 to
1 October 2024 and include, but in no way to be limited to, the following:

Details of all reimbursements of expenses and payments made elected members, including the breakdown of these
expenses and the supporting documentation (receipts, invoices, and notes, etc).

Please find attached spreadsheets showing all of the expenses claims and supporting documentation made by
Elected Members. Copies of all claim forms supporting the expenses are included in the file transfer. We have
redacted the following information in the supporting documentation:

o elected members payroll number;

e details of one claim;

e bank account details,

e personal contact information, and

e details of expenditure not relevant to your request, i.e., expenses not being claimed for reimbursement.

These redactions have been made pursuant to Section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA, to protect the privacy of natural persons.
Mileage claims by some Elected Members for travel to and from meetings has been included, and rates paid are in

accordance with the Remuneration Authority determination.

Any correspondence between elected members and/or DCC staff around these expenses.
The supporting documentation includes correspondence. In addition, please find attached two separate emails that
were sent to Elected Members.

I note that the policy required elected members required elected members to complete a reimbursement claim form
to claim reimbursements. Please provide copies of these reimbursement claim forms and any supporting
documentation.

As attached.

Any communication about reimbursement claim forms, including requests for clarification and questions about the
nature of the expense.

As above.



The details of any reimbursements claim forms that were modified after being received by DCC staff.
As above.

Any communication related to the approvals of reimbursements.
The DCC financial system generates and sends an automatic email advising that the claim has been processed to the
staff member who had entered the transaction. An example email is attached for your information.

The details of any reimbursements that were not approved, and any communication around this.
Please note that there have been no reimbursements not approved, therefore this part of your request has been
declined under pursuant to section 17(e) of LGOIMA that the information requested does not exist.

The details of any repayments of expenses elected members have made to Council, the communication around this,
and any subsequent communication.

Please note that there have been no repayments, therefore this part of your request has been declined under
pursuant to section 17(e) of LGOIMA that the information requested does not exist.

The details of any random checks conducted by an Expenditure Officer, and any communication before, during and
after these checks were carried out.

The Assurance Manager completes a check of every reimbursement claim before the financial staff process them. If
there was any associated correspondence, it would have been attached to the reimbursement claim form.

| trust the information provided responds to your request. Again | apologise for the delay in sending this to you.

| advise that you have the right to seek a review by the Office of the Ombudsman on this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Kind regards

Sharon Bodeker
Special Projects Lead

P 034774000 | DD 034743231 | M 0211785337 | Esharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 8:15 a.m.



To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FOLLOWUP: LGOIMA Request

Good morning
Please see below a request made under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act.

You will be aware that you must respond to requests under this act within 20 working days of receiving the
request. At the time of writing it is 8.15am Tuesday 19 November, aside from an auto response on 20 October |
have not received any correspondence regarding this request.

As it is now more than 20 working days since | made the request you have failed to meet this obligation under the
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act.

By close of business today please,

e Respond to this email (note that an auto response is not acceptable).
e Release the information requested.
e Provide an explanation as to why you have failed to meet the 20 working days requirement.

If you are not able to release the information today | will forward a complaint to the Ombudsman. Please note that
if | do choose to make a complaint to the Ombudsman I still expect the information | requested to be released
without delay.

Best Regards

on Sun, 20 Oct 2024 at 21:32, ||| G - ot-:

Good evening,
This is a request for official information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

| note that the council has a policy on rules for the recovery of expenses incurred by elected members,
available here, and | assume there were similar policies that preceded this.

| am requesting the details of reimbursements claimed by elected members of the Dunedin City council between
25 October 2019 and 1 October 2024.

The response should include, but in no way be limited to, the following,

e Details of all reimbursements of expenses and payments made to elected members, including the
breakdown of these expenses and the supporting documentation (receipts, invoices and notes ect).

e Any correspondence between elected members and/or DCC staff around these expenses.

e | note that the policy required elected members to complete a reimbursement claim from to
claim reimbursements. Please provide copies of these reimbursement claim forms and any
supporting documentation.

e Any communication about reimbursement claim forms, including requests for clarification and questions
about the nature of the expense.

e The details of any reimbursement claim forms that were modified after being received by DCC staff.

e Any communication related to the approvals of reimbursements.

e The details of any reimbursements that were not approved, and any communication around this.

e The details of any repayments of expenses elected members have made to council, the communication
around this, and any subsequent communication.



e The details of any random checks conducted by an Expenditure Officer, and any communication before,
during and after these checks were carried out.

| note that the policy states "All reimbursement claim forms will be held in one file in the Payroll Section", and as
such expect this information should be relatively straightforward to access.

If clarification of this request is needed, please email me. Likewise, if a request proves unnecessarily burdensome in
form and | am likely to be able to adjust it to be more specific or better suited to your information systems without
losing the benefit of what is sought, please also get in touch.

If there is likely to be a delay in being able to assemble or provide some of the information requested, please
provide the rest of the information as it becomes available. To avoid unnecessary printing and postage costs please
send a confirmation of receipt, the response and any other correspondence related to this request electronically to

Best Regards



Mayor and Councillors Reimbursement of Expenses

Name

Former Mayor Aaron Hawkins
Former Mayor Aaron Hawkins
Former Mayor Aaron Hawkins

Total - A Hawkins

Andrew Whiley
Andrew Whiley
Andrew Whiley
Total - A Whiley

Carmen Houlahan
Carmen Houlahan
Total - C Houlahan

Cherry Lucas
Cherry Lucas
Cherry Lucas
Total - C Lucas

Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Christine Garey
Total - C Garey

David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope

Code Name
23/12/2019 Reimbursement of Expenses
30/09/2021 Reimbursement of Expenses
30/09/2021 Reimbursement of Expenses

16/12/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses

30/01/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses
30/01/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses

06/05/2024 Reimbursement of Expenses
06/05/2024 Reimbursement of Expenses
06/05/2024 Reimbursement of Expenses

09/12/2019 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/08/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/08/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/08/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/08/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/08/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
10/08/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses
28/09/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses

21/11/2019 Reimbursement of Expenses
23/12/2019 Reimbursement of Expenses
23/12/2019 Reimbursement of Expenses
18/02/2020 Reimbursement of Expenses
23/02/2021 Reimbursement of Expenses

Amount (excl GST) Description

$44.31 Taxi to Airport-Press Club Lun
$524.35 LGNZ Conference Blenheim Accommodation
$19.57 LGNZ Conference Blenheim Meals

$588.23

$120.00 50th Celebration Dinner
$458.78 Attendance at Sport NZ Hui 13/3
$8.70 Exit Row Upgrade

$587.48

$29.48 Wellington for Hui 6/12/2023
$14.70 Taxi to LGNZ Te Maruata Hui

$44.18

$477.18 21/3-22/3 LGNZ Meeting Christchurch
$25.02 21/3-22/3 LGNZ Meeting Christchurch
$10.19 21/3 -22/3 LGNZ Meeting Christchurch

$512.39

$138.35 Mileage 175kms @ 0.79 Dunedin to Oamaru and return

$13.13 Taxi To Venue Conference
$14.70 Taxi Thursday Venue To Hotel
$13.48 Taxi Friday Hotel To Venue
$13.30 Friday Venue to Hotel

$14.43 Lunch Saturday 23/7

$69.57 2 x Dinners And 1 Coffee
$34.78 NZ Chinese Assn Dinner held on 16 September

$311.74

$123.48 Back Up Drive
$6.09 Parking at Southern Cross Hotel
$25.22 Cell Phone Case
$85.99 Software Subscription
$85.99 Software Renewal (PDF)



David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope
David Benson-Pope

Total - D Benson-Pope

Mayor Jules Radich
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

Total - Mayor J Radich

Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert
Kevin Gilbert

02/03/2021
02/03/2021
02/03/2021
02/03/2021
21/05/2021
18/02/2022

12/05/2021
09/11/2022
09/11/2022
09/11/2022
09/11/2022
09/11/2022
09/11/2022
09/11/2022
07/12/2022
07/12/2022
04/05/2023
04/05/2023
04/05/2023
22/02/2024
23/02/2024
17/04/2024
24/09/2024
24/09/2024

02/10/2024

Reimbursement of Expenses
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

$6.09 Parking - for Mediations 15-19 Feb
$12.17 Parking - for Mediations 15-19 Feb

$6.18 Parking - for Mediations 15-19 Feb

$6.09 Parking - for Mediations 15-19 Feb

$6.09 Parking - Mediations 19 May 2021
$85.99 PDF Subscription

$449.38

$150.00 Koha 24/04/21 Araiteuru Marae
$58.00 Dinner LGNZ Mayoral Train
$22.00 Breakfast LGNZ Mayoral Train
$39.39 Wellington to Airport LGNZ Mayoral Tr
$40.96 Dunedin Airport Parking 16-18 Oct
$120.00 Auckland Airport - City FIFA Draw
$86.96 Auckland City - Airport FIFA Draw
$84.35 Dinner FIFA Draw Auckland
$14.35 Dinner - LGNZ Metro Sector Mtg
$29.48 Parking - LGNZ Metro Sectr Mtg
$462.48 km 557.2 @ 0.83 LGNZ Zone 5 &
$39.13 Dinner - LGNZ Zone 5&6 Meeting
$31.91 Breakfast - LGNZ Zone 5&6 Meeting
$70.00 7/2 Koha-Murihiku Marae
$433.20 km 456 @ 0.95 5-7/2 Waitangi Day
$535.99 km 564.2 @ 0.95 4/4 Mayoral Forum
$34.82 Taxi Christchurch City to Airport 25/07
$22.57 Taxi Wellington City to Airport 24/08

$2,275.59

$633.91 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2024
$136.52 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2025
$215.65 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2026
$79.21 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2027
$66.52 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2027
$43.48 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2027
$45.22 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2028
$43.48 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2029
$404.00 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2030



Kevin Gilbert Reimbursement of Expenses $51.83 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2031
Kevin Gilbert Reimbursement of Expenses $43.48 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2032
Kevin Gilbert Reimbursement of Expenses $307.31 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2033
Kevin Gilbert Reimbursement of Expenses $1,106.90 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2034
Kevin Gilbert Reimbursement of Expenses $53.75 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2035
Kevin Gilbert Reimbursement of Expenses $60.65 Festival for the Future - 14 to 20 July 2036
Total - K Glibert $3,291.91
km 219 @ 0.83 25/11 Trip to attend Danone Biomass in
Lee Vandervis 20/12/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses $181.77 Balclutha
Total - L Vandervis $181.77
Mandy Mayhem 19/12/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $42.61 4/10 Prizes for Keep Dunedin Beautiful events
Mandy Mayhem 19/12/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $24.35 4/10 Prizes for Keep Dunedin Beautiful events
Total - M Mayhem $66.96
Sophie Barker 29/11/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses $40.96 Parking 13-15/11/2022
Sophie Barker 29/11/2022 Reimbursement of Expenses $21.30 Breakfast LGNZ Conference
Sophie Barker 13/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $35.22 Parking RMA Training WGT
Sophie Barker 16/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $47.31 km 57 @ 0.83 Home-DN Airport r
Sophie Barker 13/04/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $46.48 km 56 @ 0.83 Clty-Airport Retn
Sophie Barker 13/04/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $29.48 Parking 4-5/4/2023
Sophie Barker 24/08/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $52.17 25/7 LGNZ Conference
Sophie Barker 24/08/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $24.35 29/7 LGNZ Confernece
Sophie Barker 24/08/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $60.87 30/7 LGNZ Conference
Sophie Barker 30/08/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $130.43 APEC Bus Card Application Fee
Sophie Barker 23/11/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $280.52 6-8 Nov Tourism Conference
Sophie Barker 23/11/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $475.00 6-8th Nov Tourism Conf
Sophie Barker 23/11/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $408.70 6-8 Nov Tourism Conf
Sophie Barker 23/11/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $8.70 8/11 Tourism Conf
Sophie Barker 23/11/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $61.30 6-8 Nov Tourism Conf
Total - S Barker $1,722.79
Steve Walker 16/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $83.39 Auckland Airport to Hotel 2 people
Steve Walker 16/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $35.65 Dinner
Steve Walker 16/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $72.87 Hotel to Auckland Airport 2 people
Steve Walker 16/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses $35.22 3 days parking Dunedin Airport




Steve Walker 16/03/2023 Reimbursement of Expenses
Total - S Walker

Councillor Mileage Payments for to and from meetings
Bill Acklin

David Benson-Pope

Jim O'Malley

Mike Lord

$58.10 km 70 @ 0.83 Home -Dunedin Airport

$285.23

$372.43
$217.25
$47.40
$2,656.19

Mileage rates

2019 - 2022 - 0.79 cents per kilometre
2022 - 2023 - 0.83 cents per kilometre
2023 -2024 - 0.95 cents per kilometre
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Tax Involice

.

PB Tech Christaohurch
PR Technologles Ltd
244 Main South Road
Hornby

Chrigtechurch 8042

Bhi 03-9262408

GET No: 61250472
Involoe No: BICS5540444
Date: 671272019
Cashiar: Yilla YUAN
Sales Rep: ALL.CSB
Account: L

Cash eales

Cuet.Order No:

o A R ST 5 T S R AT W B, TSI U R SRR S e S AR

Product Qty Bach Total

i o 8157 L R S B BT R
MPPSCR27178 1425 ,22 25,22
tpigan iPhone i1 {6.1") Thin Fit
Case Black, Exact-Fit.Light

e o S e S R b R S @
Total excluding tax ?5.22
GET 15« 3.78
Total including tax 29.00
KEtpos - z9.00

RV

Unless otherwise specified, goode
goma with 1L year return ko base
warranty, Ex-Lease with 3 months.
Rebturns subject to a minimum 20%
rastocking fee, fSoftware not
covered under varranty, and cannot
ke returned. Business / Trade
purchasee are net covared by the
Consumer Guarantees Act. Company ..
Terms and Condicions Apply Bew
htep://pbtech.eo . nz/terms . php
PLEASE KEEP THIS DOCKET AS PHROOF
OF PURCHASRE

ek ke o ok ok B e oo e vl e ok R ok ok e e e e e M e e ik
PR Tach Christchurch
244 Main S Rd

Hornby

L JRS . EFTPOS = w = s mmoemm &
TERMINAL 0004
06 Dec 1% 12:31 CHEQUE
SWIPE EFTPOS

CARD Ahkhkkhk kb kkhG413
AUTHORISATION 513472
REFERENCE 0641499
PURCHASE HZD29 .00
TOTAL NZD29.00

APPROVED
PIN VERIFIED

B e e e e ot 7 e _——

CUSTOMER COPY

PLEASE RETAIN
FOR YOUR RECORDS






























Scenic Hotel Southern Cross

Cnr Princes & High Streets
Dunedin . 9016

GST Number: 77-336-117

Phone: +64 3 477 0752

Email: central.reservations@scenicgroup.co.nz
Website:https:/fwww._scenichotelgroup.co.nz

Date: 16 Feb 2021 9:34 AM
Room Type:
Room:
Aduits: O
Arrive Date: 01 Jan 1900 12:00 AM
Depart Date: 01 Jan 1800 12:00 AM
Account No; 2
Reservation No: 0

Receipt No: 341366

Date Tax Inv Description Charge Payment Balance
16 Feb 2021 EFTPOS Machine Receipt #341366, VISA #3969 $0.00 $14.00 $0.00
- day parking

Powarad by rmsclowd com

Thank you for your payment







Stenic Hotel Southern Cross

Cnr Princes & High Strests
Dunedin 9016

GST Number: 77-336-117

Phone: +64 3 477 0752

Email: central.reservations@scenicgroup.co.nz
Website:https://www.scenichotelgroup.ca.nz

Date: 19 Feb 2021 11:54 AM

Room Type:
Room:
Adults:

0

Arrive Date: 01 Jan 1900 12:00 AM
Depart Date: 01 Jan 1900 12:00 AM

Account No: 2
Reservation No: 0
Receipt No: 342262
Date Tax Inv Description Charge Payment Balance
19 Feb 2021 EFTPOS Machine Receipt #342262, VISA #3969 $0.00 $7.00 $0.00

- day parking

Powered by rmscloisd corm
¥

Thank you for your payment

SCENIC SOUTHERN CROS
118 HIGH STREET

DUNEDIN
H—————— EFTPOS——-— ®
TERHINAL 07843101
TINE 19FERZ21 11:54
TRAN 005110 CREDIT
VIsh
CARD .. -3969
Visa
RID: AOOOOOOGO3
PIX: 1010
TC : B4640E41136D635A
TUR: 0080040000
ATC: 0404
181 FO0O
AUTH 757414
PURCHASE NZ257.00
T0TAL N2§7.00

ACCEPTED

CUSTOMER COFY





















Dunedin

International

Airport

PAY-ON-FDOT n
Tax Invoice: 326007
PERSONELL : 4}
TRANSACTION : 133765
SNR : 81 811 2259734
IN- 87.83.23 17.24
ENTRY: 89.83.23 8917
P.AT: HOURLY TICKET
FEE : 48.58 N2D
PAID: 40.58 NZD
NET: 35.22 N2D
GST 15% 5.28 N2D
CAR : MTLBB2Z
1T 15:53

GST No. 58-2B4-98B5

DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT
25 MILLER ROAD
MDMONA DUNEDIN
DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT
25 MILLER ROAD
MOMONA DUNEDIN

TERMINAL 672338081

TIME B9MAEZ3 B89:17

TRAN 133785 CREDIT

UISA

CARD ....748

CONTACTLESS

Uisa Credit

RID: ADQQ0ERAA3

PIM: 1818

AROC: BCDAAF3A

12DBE19R

TUR: @00@ranaag

ATC: @6AC

AUTH @63664

FURCHASE NZ§4@ .58

TOTAL NZ¥4@.54d
ACCEFTED

CUSTOMER COPY

Have B safe journew















Dunedin
Internationat

Airrort

PAY-ON-FOOT 33
Tax [nioice: 3Te359
PERSONELL . %]
TRANSACT ION . 115886
SNR : A1 911 2273294
IN: 04.24.23 98.59
ENTRY 25.89.23 190:11
P.AT: HOURLY TICKET
FEE: 33,99 N2D
‘PAID. 33.9@ NZD
NET: 29.498 N2D
GST 15% 9.92 N2D
CAR. MTiLBg2
1T 3:13

GST No. 50-284-985
DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT
‘25 MILLER ROAD
MOMONA DUNEDIN
DUNEDIN INTL AIRPORT
25 NMILLER ROAD
MOMONA DUMEDIN

. EFTPOS
TERMINAL 687233802
TIME @SAPR23 18:11
TRAN 115688  CREDIT
visa

1 CARD ....T49

CONTACTLESS

Ufwa Credit

RID: ARGBRERAR3

PIX: 1910

RRQC: 9B9586CY

162FBES56

TUR: 0000200000

ATC: @6CF

AUTH 839812

PURCHASE NZ$33.98

TOTAL NZ$33.98
ACCEPTED

CUSTOMER cory

Have 2 safs journey



Sue Ratten

From: Sharon Bodeker

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 11:53 am.
To: . Sue Ratten

Subject: RE: Reimbursement for Sophie Barker

Hi Sue — Sophie went to Auckland re her recertification to be an RMA hearing commissjoner.,

Thanks
Sharon

From: Sue Ratten <Sue.Ratten@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 8:29 a.m.

To: Sharon Bodeker <Sharon.Bodeker@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Reimbursement for Sophie Barker

Hi Sharon,

Are you able to please tell where and what Sophie Barker was attending for her reimbursement for millage and
parking at airport 4-5™ April 20237

Thanks.

Sue Ratten

Expenditure Officer

Finance

p 034774000 | DD 03 4743749| E sratten@dcc.govi.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 95054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.n2













Immigration New Zealand 17/4ug/2023 02:17 PM

Tax hivoice GST Registration Number: 109-304-085  Office: Northern Region Documeniation Branch
Receipr Number : 11781435
Payment Received from
Name : SOPHIE E BARKER
Address : APEC 45991
DUNEDIN CITY COUNCIL
50 THE OCTAGON
DUNEDIN
NZ 9054
Contact
Total Received : 150,00 NZD (s)
Total Tax (incl above) 1 19.57 NZD (s)
Iiems
Description Ttem Toto!
INZ APEC 150.00

- IMMIGRATION NEW ZEALAND ---

GST
19.57



















Booking Reference: EJ8GVH

L2
AIR NEW ZEALAND &~

Receipt

MS SOPHIE ELIZABETH BARKER

Tkt No. 0862316458936

:'Mb._fili'ﬁe'd ':Té__i_:? '_lh . .. oo 1079%869)
Fare NZD 275.66
Card payment fee and other fee {4.86YR) NZD 4.86
GST NZD 42,08
NZD 322.60

Total Payment

NZD 322.60 has been charged to SOPHIE E BARKER's Visa card

aknewzealand.co.nz Mew Zealand: 0800 737 000 (within N2) +64 8 357 3000 (oulside N2) Issuad on 020CT23 byt ASTAR ALLIANGE MEMBER 5}
AIR NEW ZEALAND ONLINE SALES

AUCKLAMD NZ(IATA 24394804)

Page 5ol §
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TAXIS PALMEH'..STON NORTH

3-555-333
TAXIS PALMERSTON NTH
PH: 06 355856 333

PALMERSTON NORTH 5

Tax Invoice

GsT 106-141-606
TAX1 MERCH 338501
TAX1 ID KuD13s8

DRIVER 1D RISHAB1
TERMINAL 66739445
MERCHANT 10667394045
START 20407722 15134
STOP 204077122 15:34

TRANS No. 004643
EFTPOS

FARE $12.80
EXTRAS $0.00
ESF $2.30

TOTAL §16.10
EFTPCS ACCEPTED

Fomm EFTPOS------ *
TERMINAL 66739445
TIME 20JUL22 15:34
TRAN 001760 CREDIT
VISA

CARD ... . 2083
CONTACTLESS

Visa

RID: AD00D00003

PIX: 1010

ARGC: CF413578653C638%
TVR: 0000000000

ATC: 0052

TSI: 0000

AUTH 508456

PURCHASE NZ§15.10

TOTAL NZ§15.10
ACCEPTED

o *

CUSTOMER COPY

FARE AND EXTRAS .
INCLUDE GST

’1;m><i o L}C¥\i/“2

| A

3-555-333

TAX1S PALMERSTON NTH
PH: 06 3655 333

PALMERSTON NORTH
Tax Invoice
GsT 030-007-778
TAX1 MERCH 338501
TAX1 ID MSA3T7
DRIVER ID RANJIT13
TERMINAL 66739460
MERCHANT 10667394060
START 21407122 17:31
sTOP 21407122 17:31
TRANS No. 007864
EFTPOS
FARE §14.80
EXTRAS 80,00
ESF $2.30
TOTAL §16.80
EFTPOS ACCEPTED
Hmw - EFTPOS------ #
TERMINAL 66739460

TIME 2iJ4uUL22 1731
TRAN 003163 CREDIT
VISA

CARD ....2083
CONTACTLESS

Visa

RID: A000000003

PIX: 1010

-
TAXIS PALMERSTON NORTH I

=

Aaxi ~ Thuz Vewa —2

ARQC: 8DD53ATS078F2D08

TVR: 0000000000

ATC: 0053

TS1: 0000

AUTH 4035562

PURCHASE NZ$16.90

TOTAL NZ$816.90
ACCEPTED

T *

CUSTOMER COPY

FARE AND EXTRAS .
INCLUDE 63T

TAXIS PALMERSTON NTH
PH: 06 3555 333
PALMERSTON NORTH

Tax Invoice

GST 030-007-778
TAXI MERCH 338501
TAXI 1D JEJB93
DRIVER 1D MAGGON 1
TERMINAL 66739442

MERCHANT 10667394042
START 221077122 08:13
STOP 22/07122 08:13

TRANS No ., 003333
EFTPOS

FARE §13.20
EXTRAS §0.00
ESF §2.30
TOTAL §15.50

EFTPOS ACCEPTED

R EFTPOS------ *
TERMINAL 66739442
TIME  22JUL22 08:13
TRAN 001376 CREDIT
VISA

CARD ... 2083
CONTACTLESS

Visa

RID: AQ0O0000003

PIX: 1010

ARQC: ADOBOBTDC5499467
TVR: 0000000000

Fhde,  Nokd —> verce

ATC: 00565

T8i: 0000

AUTH 3556564

PURCHASE NZ$816,50

TOTAL NZ$8156.50
ACCEPTED

Bom o m e o e m o m o *

CUSTOMER COPY

FARE AND EXTRAS .
INCLUDE GST




RSTO h;a Ng
TAXIS PALMERSTCN NTH
PH: 0B 3555 333
PALMERSTON NORTH
Tax Invoice

G5T 030-007-778
TAXI MERCH 338501
TaX1 1D SINDA

DRIVER ID  JASC0991
TERMINAL 66739455
MERCHANT 10667394066
START 22107122 15:49
STOP 22107122 15:49

TRANS No. 004561
EFTPOS

FARE $13.00
EXTRAS $0.00
ESF §2.30
TOTAL $156.30

EFTPOS ACCEPTED

e it EFTPOS------ *
TERMINAL 56739455
TIME 22JUL22 15149
TRAN 001679 CREDIT
VISA

GARD ....2083
CONTACTLESS

Visa

RID: A000000003

PIX: 1010

ARQGC: 1878901D3932BD3E
TVR: 0000000000

ATC: 0056

TS1: Q000

AUTH 624520

PURCHASE NZ$15.30
TOTAL NZ$15.30

F‘F@ - Voo o FoRA

ACCEPTED
CUSTOMER  COPY

FARE AND EXTRAS .
INCLUDE GST

FLY THRU CAFE
GST: 45 226 042

Christchurch International Airport
30 Durey Road, Harewood, Chris[tjchurch

8053
1 Croissant HBam & 80,30
Cheese
Heated 80,00
1 Small Berry Smoothie 57.30
chris
Subtotal 516,60
Total Eig.g:
(GST1 Tax o O a7
| Tax S2.17
???Efi_“__ 316.6G0
Paymant Total uuwrréigjéﬂ
Date: 7/23/2022 1:08:34
PM
Clerk': Chanisa
Receipt No: 118865
Order No: 329
e 000000072dcaB17f
erminal: Fly Thru Cafe (23855)

FoIndicates tax fres dtem(s)
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Reason For Charge: Shuttle Transfer
Date Charged: 12/12/2019 7:32:44 p.m.
GST: $6.85

Download our app to track and store your travel details
GETITON £ [ownload on the

,* Google Play [l @ App Store

Important Information

Any Questions or Changes?

Please free-phone Super Shuttie on 0800-SHUTTLE (0800-748-885) from a New
Zealand landline, 09-522-5100 from a New Zealand cellphone or +64-8-522-5100 from
an International phone,

When do | need to be ready for my pickup?

At least 5 minutes before pickup time - your driver will pick you up plus or minus 5
minutes from your pickup time.

Airport Pickup Procedure

Shared Ride Service: When you have coliected your bags, follow the airport signs to
the Super Shuttle rank immediately outside the terminal main exit, where your Super
Shuttle driver will be waiting for you.

Exclusive Use Service: Please lookout for your Super Shuttle Driver who will be
holding a signboard in the Arrivals Area

Qutsized Luggage ltems?

Qutsized/extra luggage items (bikes, more than 2 bags, skis, surfboards etc) will incur an
additional charge of $5 per item.

This e-mail message {including its attachments) is private, is intended for the recipient named in it and may contain
material which is confidential and privileged. No one other than the named recipient may read, copy, rely on, redirect,
save or alter this message or any attachment to it in any way. Tourism Transport Limited does not accept legal
responsibility for the contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not represent those of Tourism Transport Limited unless otherwise specifically stated.

By ptacing a booking with supershuttie you are accepting the Terms and Conditions that are incumbent with the
offered service. These Terms and Conditions can be viewed at https:/fwww.supershuttle. co. nz/terms

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal



















DOUBLETREE
hy Hilton™

CHATEAU ON THE PARK- :
CHRISTCHURCH |

|
I
I
Room No: 360 /KD :
Cherry Lucas . Arrival Date: 20/03/2024 23:05.00
Departure Date: 22/03/2024
50 THE OCTAGON . AdulvChild; 170
' Room Rate: 250.00 NZD
DUNEDIN 9016 Rate Plan: GWDCA,
NEW ZEALAND AL ’
. HH#
TAX INVOICE: 140782
Confirmalion Number: 3463224314 ) GSTH 105 822 103
: ' ~ Folio No/Che 376891 A
CHATEAU ON THE PARK CHRISTCHURCH A DT BY HILTON 22/03/2024 B:25 Tax Dale 22/03/2024 l
AM i
H
i
[DATE |DESCRIPTION | 1 | rerNo | cHARGES | CREDIT | BALANCE i
20/03/2024 GUEST ROOM YEMU 2048790 $250.00 !
21/03/2024  GCB BKFST BFAST LINTR 2048977 $38.00 ‘
21/03/2024 GUEST ROOM YEMU . 2045738 $250.00 !
22/03/2024 CREDIT CARD SURCHARGE YEMU 2049851 $10.76 |
22/03/2024 MC *0579 PAWI 2049567 -$548.76
BALANCE $0.00
i
Total Invoice Amount $548.76 t
TOTAL INCLUDES GST OF $71.58 l
Christchurch B8611
Doubletree by Hilton
New Zealand
Mip 1271300
' TSP 412713008002
Guest Signature TIME 2ZHARZ4 a9: 25
Debit related verbiage ;':2': eizgzs CREDIT
MAS1 ERCARD I
L Y asryg
RLD AVIOADREEGE
PIX - vald
TVR BABL B
TSI EBLY
TC COs543aCFeCCOSAET
AUTH H55873

PRE-AUTH ID 31363759
PCOMP NZD548. 76
TOTAL NZD548. 76

Pape:1

¥

(008) APPROVED

Chateau on the Park - Christchurch, a DoubleTree by Hitton HCUSTOMER COPYwM
189 Deans Avenue

ANZ
Chateaun on the Fark .

Riccarton, Christchurch 8011, New Zealand
Tel + 64 (3) 3488999 Fax + 64 (3} 3439756
CHCNZ_FO®@hilton,com
DouhbleTree.com













thewarchouse |

The Warehouse
Snuth Dunedin, 64 Ril1side Noad
South Dunedin
Phonz; (03) 4564134
thewarehouse .co.nz
Tit1: 18351
Tax Invoice GST # 41-482-354
DK: 18 SP:Nikki 04-0ct-23 12:39%n

HiH Hen's Crew Heck Shart Slewve Plain Tee
9400023743785 3x 57.00 §21.00

HER ¥en's Erew Heck Short Sleeve Plain Fee
9400023743822 1x $7.00 §7.00

Total  $28.00
includes GST of $3.65
EFTPOS $28.00

e it EFTPOS---mmm----- ¥
TERMINAL 0003
04 Oct 23 12:38 CHEQUE
EFTPOS SWIPE
CARD FrEEERREEEH02 10
AUTHORTSATEON 202936
REFERENCE 530092
PURCHASE N2028.00
TOTAL NZD2B,00
APPROYED

PIN VERIFIED

Fm e m e e e *
CUSTUHER CoPY

PLEASE RETAIN
FOR YOUR RECOROS

QT

R R R R R R R ek R b

Buy online at wwe,thewarehouse.co.nz

FRRERRE R R R R R R R Rk ks ok

WIN 1 OF 30 $100 GIFTCARDS !

TELL US HOW WE DID TODAY

Give your feedback at

HWW . thewarehouse oo, nz/feadback

survey code 183X118

Full detatls at wew,thewarehotise.co.nz

FER R R R R Rk R AR R R R bbb

MarketClub members save more. Join for

FREE in The Warehouse app today

vy, ihewarehouse.co.nz/marketclub

SRR R R R R R R R b
PLEASE KEEP [HIS DOCKET AS PROGF OF PURCIASE

Total units sold: 4

CUSTOKER

g
Dunedin, 9016
Ph 03 565 3300

Degeription Total §

~ PLAIN CTH CRFF BAG,BLK, S8M420H

9349336434075
109 43.50 35.004
PiATH CTH CHFT BAG.NAT,3BX42CH

9349336521959

483350 14,00»
TOTAL {Inc GSN $49.00
W lteas 0 seeeeeee
Paid by EFTPOS $49.00

TERMINAL 0327602
TIKE  040CT23 13:04
TRAN 005004  CHEAUE
EFTPOS

CARD 0218
PURCHASE  HZ2$49.00
TOTAL HZ$49.00

ACCEPTED

CUSTOMER COPY

Chanae Pue $0.00
GS{ Amount $6.39

* Signifies 1ten(s) with @81

TAX INVOICE
009101142664

Served by Kelly on tane |
4/10/2023 1:04:22 PH

Gt Ho. 65-610-043

Please retain receipt as proof of
plrchase,

We accept 28 day change nf nind retiuns.
Herchandise wust be in a saleable
condition and some exclusions epply.
Please vigit oul websits for pore detdils.
spotlightstores. con/nz/shop-with-spot]ight
Jreturns-and-exchanges




























| PRV I | Duned i
N@H@ﬁ& Interpational
120 Codrtenay Place, telYington, S01) Atrport
e : PAY-ON-F 00T 31
P (u4) 3859106 Tax Invoice. 311230
wka Ty THYTIEE s PERSONELL : @
| GST #114-880-264 TRANSACTION 122613
LORRER TACYY § CSNR: 81 ©11 2200881
i Naie » Joe IN: 86.11.22 16:13
o o ey e
! Les Brocenting 0,00 PAID: 33 99 NZD
Folal: EI16 . B0 NET . 29.48 NZD
: GST 5% 9.492 NED
GESTY CARD .50 R 24 NYKSST
. - GST MNo. 50-289-305
BPadarue: HBO L OG0 DUNEDIN IMTL AIRFORT
25 MILLER ROAD
fntal includes GST ! $Z.15 MOMONA DUNEDIN
+ Didicatss 68T free items DUNEDIN INTL AIRFORT
25 MILLERE ROAD
611420 B MOMONA DUNEDIN
reseipt no. 31504009 oo EFTFOS------ ”
Kk A4 TNIDICE sk TERMINAL 67233861
Sign up to PERI-Perks for exclusive TIME — @TNOUZ2Z 17:37
dlgeounts & earn 1 point for every §1 mg” 122633 CREDIT
spant+ Tals apply. CF\RB B56
Vislt nandes.en.nz/oeri-perks CONTACTLESS
Uisa
ElD: ARDDBDBGH3
PIX: 1010
ARQC: AYTFT300
3JEQBD198
TUR: nPRoooooao
ATC: GORB
AUTH B86134
PURCHASE NZ$33 .90
TaTAL NZ3$33 .90
ACCEFTED

CUSTOMER COPY

Have a safe Jjoutney










LONE STAR CAFE & BAR
14 BRECON STREET

QUEENSTOWN

e o e EFTPOS----~~-~- St
TERMINAL 77350401
TIME 19Apre23 21:18
TRAN 035084 CHEQUE
EFTPOS

CARD ....0878
PURCHASE NZD45 .00
TOTAL NZD45 .00

ACCEPTED
*mmmumwmww S o T e o s S e & A s i et s . _..mwm.._*

CUSTOMER COPY



Lone Star Queenstown

TAX INVOICE
Restaurant Table: 5]
Till Cashier 1
Name GOVMT
Guests 9
Invoice # 164810
Salesperson Marketa S
Date 9:18 PM 19 Apr 23
Rockin' Ribeye 45.00
BALANCE DUE $ 45.00
fncludes GST
EFTPOS 45.00
TENDERED $ 45.00

Are you Lone Star Loyal?

MWL

Scan the baloode to L,ia|m your points!
Barcode ONLY valid for 72 hours

"Be staunch,
walk tall"

"Kia Kaha"

GST # 100-225-401
14 Brecon Street, Queenstown , NEW ZEALAND
Ph; (03) 442 - 8995 Fax: (03) 442 - 8006

Printad by onetap.systems


















Sue Ratten

From: Jess Dunn

Sent: Thursday, 272 February 2024 04:16 p.m.
To: Sue Ratten

Subject: Mayor's mileage reimbursement

Kia ora Sue

My apologies for the appallingly filled out form!

This mileage reimbursement is for a round trip to Bluff, where the Waitangi Day Commemorations were held at the
Te Rau Aroha Marae.

Nga manaakitanga
Jess Dunn

Executive Assistant to the Mayor of Dunedin
M 021 390 856









Tax Invoice
JR

Uber

Inveice number: UBERPOR-03-2024-8080498
Invoice date: 25 Jul 2024

Tax Point Date Description Qty GST GST Amount  Net amount
25 Jul 2024 Transportation service fare 1 18% $4.80 $32.04
25 Jut 2024 Rider Service Fee 1 15% $0.42 $2.78
Total net amount $34.82
Total GST 158% $5.22
Totat amount payable $40.04

Under the Goods and Services Tax Act 1985, Rasier New Zealand Limited (or its affiliate) is deemed to make the supply of
transportation services to you for GST purposes only, Unless otherwise indicated, fees and charges set out in this tax
invoice are for that deemed GST supply.

Rider Service Fee, Payment Processing Surcharge, Call2Ride Convenience Fee and Fare Split Fee {where charged)
supplied by Rasier New Zealand Limited,

Rasier New Zealand Limited / Level 1, 100 Moorhouse Avenue, Christchurch, New Zealand, 8011 / GST No; 127-
214-743



Tax Invoice
JR

Uber

Invaice number: UBERPOR-03-2024-1034364
Invoice date: 24 Aug 2024

Tax Point Date Dascription Qty GST GST Amount  Net amount
24 Aug 2024 Transportation service fare 1 15% $2.47 $16.49
24 Aug 2024 Rider Sarvice Fee 1 15% $0.26 $1.73
24 Aug 2024 Tips 1 15% $0.65 $4.35
Total net amount $2257
Total GST 15% $3.38
Total amount payable $25.95

Under the Goods and Services Tax Act 1985, Rasier New Zealand Limited (or its affiliate) is deemed to make the supply of
transportation services to you for GST purposes only. Unless otherwise indicated, fees and charges set out in this tax

invoice are for that deemed GST supply.

Rider Service Fee, Payment Processing Surcharge, Cali2ZRide Convenience Fee and Fare Split Fee (where charged)
supplied by Rasier New Zealand Limited.

Rasier New Zealand Limited / Level 1, 100 Moorhouse Avenue, Christchurch, New Zealand, B011 / GST No: 127-
214-743






Sharon Bodeker

s
From: Office Of The Mayor
Sent Monday, 5 December 2022 10:07 a.m.
To: Sharon Bodeker
Subject: FW: Event information - Danone Biomass Inauguration, Friday 25th November

Thanks Sharon, let me know if there is anything more you need provided.

Polly

From: Lee Vandervis <lee@vandervision.co.nz>

Sent; Saturday, 3 December 2022 9:39 a.m,

To: Office Of The Mayor <Office.Mayor@dcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Event information - Danone Biomass Inauguration, Friday 25th November

Hi Polly,

Do | get to claim mileage for this trip?
if so, speedo readings are as below.

Cheers,



Lee

<% i R AR R DY ey, Ay

s - ! ok ¥




From: Office Of The Mayor <Office.Mayor@dcc.govt.nz>

Date: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 at 8:13 AM
To: Lee Vandervis <lee@vandervision.co.nz>
Subject: FW: Event information - Danone Biomass Inauguration, Friday 25th November

Hi Lee
For you, enjoy your day down there,
Polly






you would like transport but would now like to take advantage of this, please let us know. The minivan
will also be available for the return trip to Balclutha RD1 at the events’ conclusion.

Agenda
9:15am — Event opens / mix & mingle
10:00am - Official proceedings begin
11:00am — Event marketplace & light lunch
12:00pm — Event concludes

Dress code: the event will be taking place in a marquee in front of our new biomass boiler. Whiist
there is no formal dress code, we recommend business smart. We also strongly recommend sensible
closed-in shoes.

Health & safety: as the site will be fully operational during the event, please remain within the
defined event area, be aware of hazards and follow all health and safety guidefines.

Dietary requirements: if you haven't already done so, please let us know any dietary requirements
by return of email.

Danone Event Team,
on behalf of Steve Donnelly, Make Director, Danone New Zealand

































aimewzeatand.conz.

Alrpoints Elite, Gold, Star Alisnce Gold and Horu Chub with checked baggage efe entilled to one additional plece
withaut charge whan trevelling in Economy or Prasnium Economy on Alr New Zealand lickeled and operated
flights. This offer ks not applicable to ferea which do not heve & baggage allowance e.g. 'seal ordf’ fares.

Prepald Extra Bag refunds

Exira Bag fees are non-refundsbia unless wa change of cancel your filght snd we are unabis to carry your Exira
Bag(s). Vis# aimewzealand.co.nz for full Extra Bag terma and conditions.

Thanks! Have g great flight

A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER {:
simewzealand co.nx
0800 737 000 (within New Zsaland) +64 9 357 3000 {outside New Zealand)

Page 2 of3






Community Board Members Reimbursement of Expenses

Name

Alasdair Morrision
Alasdair Morrision
Total - A Morrison

Andrew Simms
Andrew Simms
Andrew Simms
Andrew Simms
Andrew Simms
Andrew Simms
Andrew Simms
Total - A Simms

Brian Miller
Total - B Miller

Duncan Eddy
Duncan Eddy
Duncan Eddy
Total - D Eddy

Francisca Griffin
Total - F Griffin

Jacque Ruston
Total - J Ruston

Joy Davis
Joy Davis
Joy Davis
Joy Davis
Total - J Davis

Leanne Stenhouse
Total - L Stenhouse

Paul Weir
Total - P Weir

F/E Date
19/11/2020
15/12/2021

06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
06/07/2023
26/06/2024

15/06/2022

30/06/2021
22/03/2022
18/10/2022

23/11/2020

09/12/2020

17/02/2020
20/04/2021
18/06/2021
20/12/2021

10/12/2019

21/02/2023

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

Amount (excl GST)

Description
$200.00 Waikouaiti Coast Community Board (WCCB) Grant to Mullet Collectve
$321.62 WCCB Grant Funding

$521.62

$1,701.68 Community Engagement tools - Mosgiel-Taieri Community Board (MTCB)

$901.57 Community Engagement tools - MTCB

$130.00 Community Engagement tools - MTCB

$415.00 Community Engagement tools - MTCB
$80.00 Community Engagement tools - MTCB

$142.58 Library Information Board - MTCB

$901.93 6/6 Mosgiel-Taieri Community Board Grant

$4,272.76

$50.00 Purchase Gift - MTCB

$50.00

$521.74 Printing - Street Names Booklet - West Harbour Community Board (WHCB)
$42.60 1/11 Printing Certificates - WHCB
$479.00 Butt Bins - WHCB

$1,043.34

$52.17 Food for Aramoana Memorial - WHCB

$52.17

$45.00 Wreath for Aramoana Memorial - WHCB

$45.00

$50.00 Z Fuel Card - MTCB
$40.45 Food for MTCB Representation Review Workshop
$39.13 West of the Taieri Newsletter listing - MCTB

$450.00 [ G0

$579.58

$42.38 Paint for Lilliput Library - Saddle Hill Community Board (STCB)

$42.38

$134.51 Goods for Brighton Beach Toy Box - STCB

$134.51




Phillipa Bain
Total - P Bain

Brian Peat
Brian Peat
Brian Peat
Brian Peat
Brian Peat
Brian Peat
Brian Peat
Total - B Peat

Robin Thomas
Robin Thomas
Robin Thomas
Robin Thomas
Total - R Thomas

Scott Weatherall
Scott Weatherall
Scott Weatherall
Total - S Weatherall

04/12/2020

31/05/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021
22/06/2021

19/07/2021
19/07/2021
19/07/2021
19/07/2021

19/11/2020
15/08/2022
05/10/2022

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

$40.60 Friends of the Garden Meeting - MCTB

$40.60

$60.48 Petrol Expenses LGNZ Confernce

$42.61 Silversteam Planting Project - MTCB
$34.90 Silversteam Planting Project - MTCB
$37.72 Silversteam Planting Project - MTCB
$15.65 Silversteam Planting Project - MTCB
$30.42 Silversteam Planting Project - MTCB
$13.03 Silversteam Planting Project - MTCB

$234.81

$95.65 LGNZ Community Board Conference 22-23 April
$95.65 LGNZ Community Board Conference 22-23 April
$21.74 LGNZ Community Board Conference 22-23 April
$21.74 LGNZ Community Board Conference 22-23 April

$234.78

$40.38 Food for Community Board Meeting - STCB
$83.46 Board Gifts - Flowers x 2 - STCB
$232.17 Planting Day Catering - STCB

$356.01







countdown ()

countdown.co.nz
S116 Mosyiel PH: 03 405 D41
55 Gordon Road
lax Vivoice/lr2dit Mot - GST No. 44-873-938

$
Hienion $resly Bilk 1 ite Mlasite 1L 2.80
beobe tresde 0000, 4rim Plastie IL 2.80
" B oma Futlen V/oeted Clsic 300y 10.50
Ve Hete S 5003 1.8%
* Dy leah Jogless Tes Bags 100s 4,80
B tftims B2 Favourite TrealsShly 11.90
triftins Chotulate Delights 400g 11.90
7 SUBIUTAL 445,68

10 .69

LOUNTIERN HRSGEFL

HIZGIEL h2
HUH 30 61 1000008000116
e ID; K9116061
UARD:... ...l 5463 1

M2 Visa Debit
Aid A0D00000031010
AKUC  BCCFOB57FG4CA7D1

vk 100000000

PURCHASE NZ$46.69

TOraL 1244669

AFPRINLD o

OL712020 1243 DOABYY
g 46,09
HIT™ $0.00

I oo anal Brice

TR fnlude, C5F $6.09
OiHER LAk uHGs: $3.08

TOTAL SAVINGS $3.06

L VLT —
JOIN UNECARD
e vl vab evecy day, PICK UP YOUR ONECARD today!

e - A T

Hed ot foi vawi Uiny Coun libon taday,

fell us about your ezperience
tin® & CHANCE TO WIN a
Couunidown Gift Card
15500 and Sx$100 cards
To be won manthly.
Terms & Conditions apply,
Shware yaur feedback at
www countdownlistens. co. nz

Ik wou Tor shopplng vi th us

AU TIPS UEE TRAIS S8 10:42 0171272020

R







NTC(B
/ ~
countdown (@

countdown.co.nz

9118 Nosgiel PH: ©3 483 004:
55 Gorden Road
ax Tnvoice/Credit Note - GST Mo, 44-833-908

)
o npiinnd
#Epay Z Gift Card 50 50.00
* A miiitenp
4 SUBTOTAL 367,38

I K
Ve fvoyAd ‘ﬁ?ﬁd’@ v

HOSBIEL
HERCH 10: enunuaouunqus ,}F
TERH 10: 9113006 St
CORD: oo, 6025
DEBIT ARG CHEDLE
PURCHASE NZ§67.38 0
TOTAL 25573 tgo
APPROVED
16/02/20 18: 13 01080
EFT - 37,38
Change \S 40.00

*Promy’ iunal Price

i Non-lakable Items

JOTAL includes GST ) §2.29
OTHER SAVINGE: $4.00 ,

OTAL SAVINGS $4.00

wameree = oo oo (INECARD REWARMS - --meemoemmr
You'te registered to earn fuel saviags a1 Countdown
Yoor % spent towards fuel will be sent to AA Smartiuel
Check your accumulated balance at AASmartfuel.co.nz

UHECARU NUHBER: qﬂﬂlﬂu%46?445

Thank you in; vig 1t1ng Cuun%duun toddv

Tell us about your experience
for a CHANCE TO WIN &
Countdown Gift Card
1%x$500 and 5x$100 cards
to be waon monthly.
Terms & Conditions apply.
Share vour fTeedbaclk at
www . countdownlistens . co.nz

Thank you for shepping vith ug
STORE 9118 POS 006 TRANS 1080 18:13 16/02/2020

I

0061080160220






















MINUTE EXTRACT FROM MEETING OF MOSGIEL-TAIERI COMMUNITY BOARD HELD
ON 9 June 2021

9 Governance Support Officer's Report

Moved (Martin Dillon/Dean McAlwee):
That the Board:

Approves the funding of an article in the West Taieri of The Taieri newsletter three
times a year at a cost of $45.00 from the Board’s Discretionary Fund.

Motion carried (MTCB/2021/023)






















MINUTE EXTRACT: WEST HARBOUR COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING HELD ON 11 AUGUST 2021

9 GOVERANCE SUPPORT OFFICER'S REPORT

Moved {Trevor Johnson/Cr Steve Walker):

That tha Board:

Approves funding of up to $930.00 from the Board’s discretionary fund towards the cost
of the West Harbour Community Board Community Awards.

Motion carried (WHCB/2021/001)









Governance Support Officer: Wendy Collard 17 Octoher 2022

EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE WEST HARBOUR COMMUNITY BOARD HELD
ON 3 AUGUST 2022

9 CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT
The Chairperson provided a verbal update on matters of interest which included:
o An update on the shared pathway.

. Port Otago which included an update on the dog park and the upcoming cruise
ship season.

] Butt Bins

Moved [Duncan Eddy/Trevor Johnson):
That the Board:

Approves $600.00 from the Board’s Discretionary fund towards the purchase of
additional butt bins subject to confirmation that Port Otago would maintain and empty
the butt bins.

Motion carried (WHCB/2022/026)






Union Company
Espressc & Baked Goods
2 George Streaet
Port Chalmers
Ph: 02115851865
GST t11-312-710

B AN NN K K 3 O X
1 BAKED GOODS $ 60.00%

fTolal  §80.00

GST INCLUDED $ 7.83

Cash $ 60.00

Sat 14-11-20.u 12:12
#000172 Cle K 1

¥ TNDICATES
TAXABLE SUPPLY
TAX INUOICE










Minute Extract from Mosgiel Taierl Community Board 8 June 2022

In a report from Civic the Governance Support Officer provided an update on activities relevant
to the Board's area including:

a)
b)
c)
d)

e)

Project Fund

Submission to draft Annuai Plan
Seddon Park Development
Local Authority Elections

Refund to Mr Brian Miller

Consideration was given to the reimbursement of $50 to Mr Brian Miller.

Brian Miller withdrew from discussion on this item.

Moved (Joy Davis/Cr Carmen Houlahan):
That the Board:

Approves the payment of $50 to Mr Brian Milter for reimbursement for the purchase
of a Grocery Hamper for Party in the Park 2021.

Motion carried (MTCB/2022/001)}









Walkouaiti Coast Community Board
Minute extract from the meeting held 30 September 2020
[Moved](Mandy Mayhem-Bullock/Mark Brown): ]

That the Board:

a)  Approves the funding application from the Mullet Collective of $200.00 towards
the Mullet Festival. ;

_._IMotion carried]iwc/2020/049)






Extract from meeting held 13 October 2021.
Maoved {Mark Brown/Mandy Mayhem-Bullock):
That the Board:
a) Ratifies the funding agreed via emalil to the Waikouaiti District Museum t/a

Waikouaiti Coast Heritage Centre of $321.62 towards a morning tea for the formal
opening of the Heritage Centre on Saturday 9 October retrospectively.

b) Reimburses the Chairperson the sum of $321.62 being the cost of the agreed morning
tea.

Motion carried (WC/2021/001)
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MINUTE EXTRACT FROM MEETING OF MOSGIEL TAIERI COMMUNITY BOARD HELD ON
17 FEBRUARY 2021

6 Governance Support Officer’'s Report

Moved (Brian Miller/Brian Peat):
That the Board:

Approves 512,000.00 from the Board’s Discretionary Fund towards the Board’s
Project — Silverstream Beautification Planting.

Division

That the Board voted by division
Votes by division.
For: Phillipa Bain, Dean McAlwee, Brian Miller, Cr Carmen Houlahan and
Brian Peat (5),

Against:  Joy Davis and Martin Dillon {2).
Abstained; Nil

The division was declared CARRIED by 5 votes to 2

Motion carried (MTCB/2021/005)










Jenny Lapham

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HiJenny,

Francisca Griffin

Monday, 30 November 2020 05:21 p.m.
Jenny Lapham

Re: Repayment of Jacque Ruston for Wreath

Please reimburse Jacque for the wreath that we presented at the Aramoana Memorial.
We intend {the WHCB) to consider this at our February 2021 meeting.

Francisca

in order to be able to pay Jacque for the wreath for the Aramoana Memorial | require and e-mail from
you authorising payment and advising this will be considered by the Board at the February meeting.

Thanks

Jenny

S CITY COUNGIL

kaunihera
a-rohe o

Otepoti

If this message is not intended for you piease delete it and nolify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..




Minute Extract: West Harbour Community Board 30 September 2020

Moved (Jan Tucker/Duncan Eddy):
That the Board;

Agrees to provide a wreath for the 30 Anniversary of the Aramoana massacre and
allocate appropriate funding.

Motion carried {WHCB/2020/001)










Governence Support Offlcer: Jenny Lapharm 29 June 2023
EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF THE MOSGIEL-TAIERI COMMUNITY BOARD MEETING HELD ON 28

JUNE 2023

7 GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER'S REPORT

In a report from Governance the Governance Support Officer provided an update on matters of
interest,

Community Engagement

The Chalrperson withdrew for the discussion on this item and the ftem regarding the Library
Information Board. The Deputy Chalrperson took the Chalr.

A discusslon took place on the purchase of tools for Community Engagement.,

Moved (Dean McAlwee/Cr Cherry Lucas):
That the Board:

e)  Approves to purchase tools for Comm unity Engagement.
Motlon carrled {(MTCB/2023/030)
Moved (Dean McAlwee/Kathryn Anderson):

That the Board:

f) Appraves the request from the Chalrperson {(Andrew Simms) for reimbursement
of §3,712.48 for Community engagement equipment.

Mdtlnn carrled (MTCB/2023/031)
A discusslon took place an the upgrading of the Information sign in the Mosglel Library

Moved (Dean McAlwee/Regan Horrell):
That the Board:
g)  Approves the upgrade of the Board's information sign In the Mosgle! Library.

Moatlon carrled (MTCB/2023/032)
Moved {Deputy Chalrpersan Dean McAlwee/Cr Cherry Lucas):
That the Board:

h}  Approves the request for reimbursement of $163.97 from the Chairperson
{Andrew Simms) for updating of the Library Information board.

Motion carrled {MTCB/2023/033)



Sue Ratten

From: Sharon Bodeker

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 11:38 am.
To: Sue Ratten

Subject; FW: Andrew Simms reimbursment
Attachments: 20230704084858.pdf

Hi Sue — my apologies for the mistakes made!!
We were missing one invoice from the attachment, and the front sheet was wrong. Please find amendments.
The $3,712.48 is made up of:

» Darbi-51,956.93
s Better-$1,036.80
« Better - $149.50
e Better-5477.25
s Better-%92.00

Thanks so much
Sharon
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Minute Extract: Mosgiel Taieri Community Board — 12 June 2024

7 PROJECT FUND

The Chairperson withdrew for the discussion on the reimbursement of expenditure. Dean
McAlwee took the Chair,

Mr McAiwee advised that had previously agreed to fund the update of the Board information
and participation in Taieri A & P Show and Party in the Park. The amount of the expenditure
of $901.93 was included in the project fund table in the GSO Report. He advised that the
Board now formally needs to resolve to reimburse the Chairperson for this expenditure. It
was noted that the Chairperson had provided proof of payment.

Moved (Dean McAlwee/Regan Horrell):
That the Board:

a) Approve the reimbursement of expenditure, by way of a grant, to the Chairperson
Andrew Simms of $901.93 (GST inclusive).

Motion carried (MTCB/2024/001)
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Saddle Hill Community Board
Minute Extract
11 August 2022

Moved (Keith McFadyen/Paul Weir):
That the Board:

a) Notes the Chalrperson’s update.
b)  Approves reimbursement to the Chair $95.98 for Board gifts.

Motion carried (SHCB/2022/001)
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From: Clare Sullivan

Sent; Friday, 8 November 2024 10:40 a.m.
To: Wendy Collard

Subject: FW: Claim forms

From: Clare Sullivan

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 157 p.m.

To: Kevin Gilbert <Kevin.Gilhert@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Claim forms

Hi Cr Gilbert,

Finance and | are sorting out your claim forms but | have a few questions, when you have a moment would you mind
popping in so we can sort it and get you reimbursed.

Regards
Clare
Clare Sullivan

Manager Goverhance
Dunedin City Council



From: Clare Sullivan

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2024 10:40 a.m.

To: Wendy Collard

Subject: FW: receipt for petrol for rental vehicle $86.55

From: Clare Sullivan

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 2:21 p.m.

To: Kevin Gilbert <Kevin.Gilbert@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: receipt for petrol for rental vehicle $86.55

Kia ora Cr Gilbert,

Just checking, do you have a copy of the receipt for petrol for the rental vehicle of $86.55 please.
Thanks

Clare

Clare Suliivan

Manager Governance
Dunedin City Council




From: ApprovalPlus Test System <aplusproto@dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2024 0157 p.m,

To: Mary Bedwell

Subject: Expense Claim 754773 has been approved - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY

Expense Claim: 754773 - MARY BEDWELL for $50.00 has been approved for payment,

Please go to ApprovalPlus to view this expense claim.





